Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Omkar,

Snehal Jadhav

15 April 2024 10:26

Mastercreation TFS

Chetan Bobade; Tushar Agale

RE: Please active - G H BOTTEL SUPPLIERS

Please active below mention supplier code.

Vendor name — G H BOTTEL SUPPLIERS

Show 10

SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL

v antries

SUPPLIER CODE-NAVISION (ENTITY WISE)

ENTITY NAME

NAME OF SUPPLIER

RV232419475

RV232418402

Regards,
Snehal jadhav

VENDO283

V0000706

Vooo1119

V0000293

V0002361

BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

G HBOTTLE SUPPLIER®

G HBOTTLE SUPPLIER S

G HBOTTLE SUPPLIERS

G HBOTTLE SUPPLIERE

G H BOTTLE SUPPLIERS



From: Snehal Jadhav

Sent: 10 April 2024 15:33

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Please active - G H BOTTEL SUPPLIERS

Dear Omkar,

Please active below mention supplier code.

Vendor name — G H BOTTEL SUPPLIERS

Show 10 v antries

SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL SUPPLIER CODE-NAVISION (ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME NAME OF SUPPLIER
i RV232419475H VENDOBSES BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED G HBOTTLE SUPPLIERE
RV232418402 VOODDoT06 MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED G H BOTTLE SUPPLIERS
RV232416931 VOoD1119 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED G HBOTTLE SUPPLIERS
RV232415646 VOoDo3as TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED G HBOTTLE SUPPLIERE
RV232414152 VODD2361 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED G HBOTTLE SUPPLIERS
4
Regards,

Snehal jadhav



